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英语写作中的常见问题与错误
英语写作水平的提高是一种综合能力的要求，不是写得越多越好；也不是背范文背得越多越好。学习要学“精”，精髓之所在。这里先讲讲在写作中经常出现的错误。如果你能一眼看出问题，说明你的水平在其之上，如果你能看出来，那说明你很有可能会犯与其同样的错误。
一． 不一致（Disagreements）。 不一致（Disagreements）。不一致不光指主谓不一致，它还包括了数的不一致，时态不一致及代词不一致等．如：They offered me coffee and other drinks. We have a good time talking and laughing. （把have改为had） 名词的单复数一致，如：She said she and my schoolmate all wished me success  (应把 schoolmate改为schoolmates)

例如：The Smiths did his best to make me feel well.

析：代词的性、数一致
改为：The Smiths did their best to make me feel well.
例如：When one have money, he can do what he want to.
(人一旦有了钱，他就能想干什么就干什么．)
析：one是单数第三人称，因而本句的have应改为has ;同理，want应改为wants.本句是典型的主谓不一致．
改为：Once one has money, he can do what he wants (to do).

二． 修饰语错位（Misplaced Modifiers）。英语与汉语不同，同一个修饰语置于句子不同的位置，句子的含义可能引起变化．对于这一点中国学生往往没有引起足够的重视，因而造成了不必要的误解.例如:
例如：I believe I can do it well and I will better know the world outside the campus.

析：better位置不当，应置于句末．
三． 句子不完整（Sentence Fragments）。在口语中，交际双方可借助手势语气上下文等，不完整的句子完全可以被理解．可是书面语就不同了，句子结构不完整会令意思表达不清，这种情况常常发生在主句写完以后，笔者又想加些补充说明时发生．
例如：There are many ways to know the society. For example by TV, radio, newspaper and so on.
析：本句后半部分＂for example by TV, radio, newspaper and so on.”不是一个完整的句子，仅为一些不连贯的词语，不能独立成句．
改为：There are many ways to know society, for example, by TV, radio, and newspaper.

四．悬垂修饰语（Dangling Modifiers）。所谓悬垂修饰语是指句首的短语与后面句子的逻辑关系混乱不清．
例如：At the age of ten, his grandfather died. 

析：这句中＂at the age of ten＂只点出十岁时，但没有说明谁十岁时．按一般推理不可能是my grandfather,如果我们把这个悬垂修饰语改明确一点，全句就不那么费解了．
改为：When he was ten, he grandfather died.

例如：To do well in college, good grades are essential.

析：句中不定式短语“to do well in college”的逻辑主语不清楚．
改为：To do well in college, a student needs good grades.

五． 词性误用(Misuse of Parts of Speech)。“词性误用”常表现为：介词当动词用；形容词当副词用；名词当动词用等．
例如： None can negative the importance of money.
析：negative 系形容词，误作动词。
改为：None can deny the importance of money.

六． 指代不清(Ambiguous Reference of Pronouns)。是代词与被指代的人或物关系不清，或者先后所用的代词不一致。试看下面这一句：
例如：Mary was friendly to my sister because she wanted her to be her bridesmaid.
(玛丽和我姐姐很要好，因为她要她做她的伴娘。)
析：读完上面这一句话，读者无法明确地判断两位姑娘中谁将结婚，谁将当伴娘。如果我们把易于引起误解的代词的所指对象加以明确，意思就一目了然了。这个句子可改为：
Mary was friendly to my sister because she wanted my sister to be her bridesmaid.


例如：And we can also know the society by serving it yourself.
析：句中人称代词we和反身代词yourself指代不一致。
改为：We can also know society by serving it ourselves.

七．不间断句子(Run-on Sentences)。什么叫run-on sentence?请看下面的例句。
例如：There are many ways we get to know the outside world.
析：这个句子包含了两层完整的意思：“There are many ways.”以及“We get to know the outside world.”。简单地把它们连在一起就不妥当了。
改为：
There are many ways for us to learn about the outside world.或：
There are many ways through which we can become acquainted with the outside world

八． 措词毛病(Troubles in Diction)。Diction是指在特定的句子中如何适当地选用词语的问题，囿于教学时间紧迫，教师平时在这方面花的时间往往极其有限，影响了学生在写作中没有养成良好的推敲，斟酌的习惯。他们往往随心所欲，拿来就用。所以作文中用词不当的错误比比皆是。学生所接触的词汇主要来自精读和泛读，他们所掌握的词汇有口语、一般用语、正式用语，也有俚语、方言；有美国英语，也有英国英语。他们对同义词或近义词的细微区别不太了解，英语词与近义汉字区别不清。
例如：
误: He finally resolved the problem. 
正:He finally solved the problem. 
析：resolve 的汉语意思是“使分解”、“解决”，resolve虽有解决之意，只是解决的不是问题，而是contradiction 或doubt, 解决问题应用 "solve"。


例如：The increasing use of chemical obstacles in agriculture also makes pollution.
(农业方面化学物质使用的不断增加也造成了污染。)
析：显然，考生把obstacles“障碍”，“障碍物”误作substance“物质”了。另外“the increasing use (不断增加的使用)” 应改为“abusive use(滥用)”。
改为：The abusive use of chemical substances in agriculture also causes/leads to pollution.


而英语则有词性的变化，学生辨别词汇种类的能力不够，同一汉语意思的动词、名词和形容词分不清，造成词汇错误。例：
误：The students complaint that there are too much homework.
正：The students complain that there is too much homework.
误：If you work hard, you will be sure to success.
正：If you work hard, you will be sure to succeed. 

（误）However the speed of a car is much faster than that of a bicycle.　　
（正）However the speed of a car is much higher than that of a bicycle.　　
【说明】speed只能和high，low，good，top，normal，fantastic，moderate，surprising等搭配，不能与fast，quick，slow搭配。但可以这样说 A car is much faster in speed than a bicycle.

（误）In the past the price of milk was so expensive that most families could not afford it.

（正）In the past the price of milk was so high that most families couldn’t afford it.

【说明】 price只和high，low，inflated，moderate，minimum，original，popular，prevailing，published，reduced，reasonable等搭配，不能与expensive，cheap搭配，但可以说In the past，milk was so expensive that most families couldn’t afford it.

上海交通越来越拥挤。
（误）The traffic in Shanghai is getting more and more crowded

（正）The traffic in Shanghai is getting more and more heavier.


九．累赘(Redundancy)。言以简洁为贵。写句子没有一个多余的词；写段落没有一个无必要的句子。能用单词的不用词组；能用词组的不用从句或句子。
例如：In spite of the fact that he is lazy, I like him.
析：本句的“the fact that he is lazy”系同谓语从句，我们按照上述“能用词组的不用从句”可以改为：In spite of his laziness, I like him.


例如：For the people who are diligent and kind, money is just the thing to be used to buy the thing they need.
析：整个句子可以大大简化。
改为：Diligent, caring people use money only to buy what they need.
　
累赘还表现在有些英语单词本身自带某个意思，或由于语法需要不能再出现某个单词，而学生基本功夫不够扎实，常常出现累赘现象。
⑴误: The box is too heavy for the weak boy to carry it.

正: The box is too heavy for the weak boy to carry.

⑵误: We hope to improve our work better.

　正: We hope to improve our work.

⑶误: We are very like his lesson.

　正: We are like his lesson very much.

⑷误: Your’s class was intererting.

　正: Your class was intererting.

⑸误: In spite of the fact he is lazy, I like him.

正: In spite of his laziness, I like him.

⑹误: Personally I think he is a good student.

正: I think he is a good student.

⑺误: I seldom go to the Shanghai Library due to the reason it is far away from my home.

正: I seldom go to the Shanghai Library because it is far away from my home.

⑻误: Mary married with John.

正: Mary married John.

⑼误: I returned back the book to you yesterday.

正: I returned the book to you yesterday.

⑽误: The teacher repeated the sentence again.

正: The teacher repeated the sentence.

⑾误: My most favorite song is “Hand in Hand”.

　正: My favorite song is “Hand in Hand”.

⑿误: The train is entering into the tunnel.

　正: The train is entering the tunnel.


十．不连贯(Incoherence)。不连贯是指一个句子前言不对后语，或是结构上不畅通。这也是初学者常犯的毛病。
例如：The fresh water, it is the most important things of the earth.

析：The fresh water 与逗号后的it 不连贯。It 与things 在数方面不一致。
改为：Fresh water is the most important thing in the world.

如：

误: Being an honest man, Tom worked very hard.

正: Being an honest man, Tom never tells a lie.

误: liu hua is a kind-hearted girl. She will be successful in anything she tries.

正: AS she has a trong will and confidence in herself,liu hua may be successful in anything she tries.

十一．综合性语言错误(Comprehensive Misusage)。所谓“综合性语言错误”，是指除了上述十种错误以外，还有诸如时态，语态，标点符号，大小写等方面的错误。

例如：Today, Money to everybody is very importance, our’s eat, cloth, live, go etc.

针对电大学生来说，他们在作文中常犯的语法错误的类型有：名词单复数变化错误；时态不一致谓语或句型出错，句子不完整；介词、冠词遗漏等。


(1) 时态、人称和数用错
汉语动词无时态、人称和数的变化，而对英语动词来说，这些都至关重要。例： 
误：They said they can complete the work in three months.
正：They said they could complete the work in three months.
误：My father is a work and my mother is teachers.
正：My father is a worker and my mother is a teacher. 

（2) be 动词遗漏。在主系表结构中，汉语中没有动词的句子是允许的，英语中每个完整的句子都必须有动词来承担谓语，如：“我累了。”这个句子没有动词作谓语，而用形容词，但英语形容词不能作谓语，一定要写成：I'm tired.
误：He will sure to come and help me.
正：He will be sure to come and help me.

(3) 句子不完整。有的考生因为对句子结构认识模糊，所以出现只写半句的现象，这也是造成失分的原因之一。
误：Because the kids thought their wages were too low.
正：Because the kids thought their wages were too low, they demanded a high pay.
误：While waiting for the bus.
正：While waiting for the bus, he talked with the little girl.
　　
(4) 介词、冠词遗漏。还有一些考生因为没有熟练掌握介词或者冠词的用法，也会出现明显的错误，造成丢分现象。
误：Because his mistake several people died.
正：Because of his mistake several people died.
误：I have never seen such beautiful picture. 
正：I have never seen such a beautiful picture.

十二. 汉语式英语。

1）…I realized I had forgotten my key in the office.  (本题应把forgotten改为left)

2）It’s the best film I’ve never seen .（此处的never应改为ever）

3）The reason why he came late was because he was caught in heavy traffic. 

（此处because应改为that）

4）Mr Green gave the books to others except those who had taken them. 

（此处的others应改为everyone）

5）She very likes dancing . （此处的very应改为very much并调到句末）

6） I bought the car at a cheap price ,  only 2000 dollars.

  (英语中问价格时可用how much或 what,说价格高低时可说 high price或 low price, 此

  处的cheap改为low) 

7）Night began to fall down. 

8）Evening came down   ( 都去down ) 

9）Books may be borrowed for two weeks here. (此处的borrowed应改为kept)
10）Who will instead of Miss Green?

11）We all against all kinds of terrorists activities. 

12）There were 20 people died in the car accident. 

13）Don’t worry. Your body will get well soon.

14）I was very glad to hear from her letter. 

15）The film had begun for 5 minutes when I got to the theatre. 

16）The western part of the city rained heavily yesterday evening. 

17）Our school have taken place great changes. 

18）Welcome you to visit Beijing. 

　　

课堂练习：改正下列句子中的错误
1) Much more money is offered in Hong Kong, you can enjoy a more comfortable life there than in some other cities.

2) Because the operator was careless. The new computer was damaged.

3) One should sift the flour before they make the pie.

4) A group of we manages will fly to the convention next Saturday.

5）.I looked at the tree I had felled with my hands in my pockets.

6）The hostess served toast to her guest that was badly burned.

7）The dealer sold the Mercedes to the town banker with leather seats.

8）She laughed as John raged with delight.

9）He returned the bike to a neighbor that was broken.

10）To get up early, the clock was set at six.[image: image1.png]&% R
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